

# Emre ÖZBEK

Dutlubahçe Mah. 760 sok. • Bostanlar Apt. • No:37/5, Muratpaşa, [Antalya/TURKEY](#)  
**MOBILE** +90 (545) 226-2260 • **E-MAIL** [info@emreozbek.net](mailto:info@emreozbek.net) • **WEB** [www.emreozbek.net](http://www.emreozbek.net)

---

## ABOUT

I am a Front-End developer with 7 years of experience. I started my career by web designing and developing Flash animations using the AS3 script language. I have developed small-scale projects using PHP / MYSQL. I started to develop it with Javascript because of the unavailability of Flash program. I as a possess of today's front-end development approach, I research on design patterns.

I am actively using Javascript (ReactJS, Angular 5, JQuery), HTML5 and CSS3 tools. I am developing my projects using ES6 and SASS languages. I bundle my code with Webpack tool. I use the JetBrains Webstorm program as the Ide software. I make my designs in Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.

I developed a Chrome extension using ReactJs and Redux. Its name is [Multiple Windows](#). This extension provide to check your application on development during by opening windows with numerous and different resolutions in a single window. The project is open source and you can access [the codes](#) from my [Github](#) account.

I have a perfectionist structure. I prefer to produce projects using all my knowledge. There is always a truth about a subject for me. When I compare it with the better, I am replaced with the current idea. This idea does it takes to me a quick way in life.

I love to spend time with my friends. Listening to music is as important as drinking water for me. As a amateur i play electric guitar. I like to cook and eat. Sometimes I feel hungry even when I think about food ideas.

---

## EDUCATION

### **Computer Technology and Programming**

Akdeniz University – Associate Degree, 2.45/4  
Graduated 09.2009 – 09.2011

### **Information Technology and Web Programming**

Antalya Ticaret Meslek Lisesi – Technical High School, 3.78/5  
Graduated 09.2005 – 06.2009

---

## SKILLS

<b>HTML5</b> (4/5)	<b>CSS3</b> (4/5)	<b>SASS</b> (4/5)	<b>SCSS</b> (4/5)
<b>Javascript</b> (4/5)	<b>React Js</b> (3/5)	<b>Angular Js</b> (3/5)	<b>Angular 5</b> (3/5)
<b>Typescript</b> (3/5)	<b>ES6</b> (3/5)	<b>Webpack</b> (3/5)	<b>Photoshop</b> (4/5)
<b>Git</b> (3/5)	<b>Mercurial</b> (3/5)	<b>MongoDB</b> (3/5)	<b>NodeJs</b> (3/5)
<b>Windows 10</b> (4/5)	<b>IIS</b> (3/5)		

---

## EXPERIENCE

### **Detur Group 2017 – Currently**

#### Front-end Developer, Web Designer

Detur is a tour operator serving Scandinavian countries. There are e-commerce sites for four countries on same infrastructure. The sites is Finland, Denmark, Norway and Sweden. My job is to fulfill requests from country offices. These;

- To provide ideas that will increase sales.
- To design and present of places to be revise.
- Resolve the bugs that occur in the site.

### **Nisvin Technology 2013 – 2017**

#### Web Developer and Designer

Nisvin develops software for the tourism sector. There are two desktop software. These are Truva Studio For Hotel(Hotel Management System) and Truva Studio For Travel(Travel Agency Management System). My job;

- To develop web-side sections of the programs.
- To provide the support and training of web based software that I developed.
- To make and develop responsive web design.

### **Çete Interactive 2011 – 2013**

#### Flash Animator and Front-end Developer

Çete is an interactive agency. It aims to reach the customers' goals by developing creative ideas. My job;

- To develop Flash animation.
- To develop the front end in the middle level.
- To provide technical support for the customers I am responsible for.
- To do preliminary research before the project starts.

### **Prizma Software Tourism and Consultant 2011**

#### Web Developer and Designer - Volunteer

Prizma provides software development and consultancy services to the tourism sector. My job;

- To develop Flash animation.
- To make web design, corporate design.

- To develop the front end.

### **Ant Software 2009**

Flash Animator and Web Designer - Volunteer

Ant is an advertising agency. There corporate identity works are designing. Google, Facebook and instagram ads are making. Digital solutions are providing. My job;

- To develop Flash animation.
- To web design in the middle level.
- To provide customer support.

---

## PORTFOLIO

### **Multiple Windows**

I developed a [Chrome extension](#) using ReactJs and Redux. This extension provide to check your application on development during by opening windows with numerous and different resolutions in a single window. The project is open source and you can access the codes from [my Github](#) account.

### **Nisvin Technology**

- [Reservation Follow System For Hotels](#)
- [Guide Report System](#)
- [Guest Information System](#)
- [Truva Studio Software](#)

---

## REFERENCES

### **Engin YILMAZ**

Detur Group – Department Manager

**Mobile:** +90 533 691 5667 | **E-Mail:** [engin.yilmaz@detur.com](mailto:engin.yilmaz@detur.com)

### **Ünal KORKMAZ**

Nisvin Technology – Founder and CEO

**Mobile:** +90 532 587 9810 | **E-Mail:** [unal.korkmaz@nisvin.com](mailto:unal.korkmaz@nisvin.com)

Dutlubahçe Mah. 760 sok. • Bostanlar Apt. • No:37/5, Muratpaşa, [Antalya/TURKEY](#)  
**MOBILE** +90 (545) 226-2260 • **E-MAIL** [info@emreozbek.net](mailto:info@emreozbek.net) • **WEB** [www.emreozbek.net](http://www.emreozbek.net)